ANALYSIS OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT CONTAINING CONSENT ORDER TO AID PUBLIC COMMENT

In the Matter of Northrop Grumman ISO TJ -0.003 Tc 0.003 Tw 0-1.15 Td [(fro)-3 (m)-5 ()]TJ 0 Tc 0 violations of its provisions during the public comment period. Comments received during this period will become part of the public record. After thirty days, the Commissionwill again review the proposed Consent Agreement and the comments received, and will decide whether it should withdraw from the Consent Agreementor modify the accompanying Order

Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated September 17, 2017, Northrop agreed to acquire 100 percent of the issued and outstanding voting securities of Orbital ATK for approximately \$7.8 billion (the "Acquisition"). The Commission's Complaint alleges that the Acquisition is in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and that the acquisition, if consummated, would violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, by lessening the competition in the United States marketfor missile systems. The Acquisition would provide Northrop with the ability and incentive to withhold its SRMs from competing missile system prime contractors or only offer its SRMs at disadvantageous terms, thereby raising rivals' costs or otherwise undermining the ability to compete on future missile system bids. The Consent Agreement will remedy the alleged violations by prohibiting Northropfrom discriminating against competing missile prime customers in supplying SRMs.

II. The Parties

Northrop is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in Falls Church, Virginia. Northrop is a global aerospace and defense company that acts as a prime contractor or preferred supplier on many high-

expense of Northrop, as appropriate to perform his or her duties. Access to these extensive resources will ensure that the compliance officer is fully capable of overseeing the implementation of, and compliance with, the Order.

The purpose of this analysis is to facilitate public comment on the proposed Consent Agreement, and it is not intended to constitute an official interpretation of the proposed Consent Agreement or to modify its terms in any way.